
 

 

CONCURRENT MEETING OF THE 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) 

And 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Western Regional Water Commission (WRWC) 

Friday, April 30, 2021 @ 10:00 a.m. 
Meeting Via Teleconference Only 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND VIA THE WEB LINK, OR  
TELPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER, LISTED BELOW.  

NO PHYSICAL LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED FOR THIS MEETING 
(be sure to keep your phones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/95567019360?pwd=cmlTRDN4VVBZaTBlUlNUK2VBaE1wUT09  

Passcode: 747731 
Or call: 

Phone: (888) 788-0099 
Webinar ID: 955 6701 9360 

Notes:   

1. This meeting is being conducted pursuant to the Governor’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006”) 
http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/2020-03-22_-_COVID-19_Declaration_of_Emergency_Directive_006/. 

2. The announcement of this meeting has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) and Directive 006 at 
http://www.tmwa.com, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. 

3. Pursuant to Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the public to receive 
supporting material for public meetings has been suspended. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available on the 
TMWA website at http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Sonia Folsom at (775) 834-8002. Supporting material is made 
available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 

4. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 

5. Pursuant to Directive 006, public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be provided without being 
physically present at the meeting by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s  Public Comment Form 
(tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Board opening the public comment period during the 
meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 4:00 p.m. the day before the 
scheduled meeting. Voicemail messages received will be noted during the meeting and summarized for entry into the record. Public 
comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The Subcommittee may elect to receive public 
comment only during the two public comment periods rather than each action item. Due to constraints of TMWA’s videoconference 
system, public comment must be provided by voicemail, email or online comment as indicated above.     

6. Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) and/or Western Regional Water Commission 
(WRWC) may be present at the meeting in so much as some members of the TMWA legislative subcommittee and WRWC legislative 
subcommittee are members of the TMWA Board of Directors and WRWC.  Although members constituting a quorum of the TMWA Board 
and/or WRWC may be in attendance at the meeting while serving in different capacities as representative members of different governing 
bodies (TMWA and WRWC ), no deliberations or actions on any matter over which TMWA or WRWC has supervision or control will be 
taken within the definition of a “meeting” under NRS 241.015 by persons constituting a quorum of the TMWA Board and/or WRWC and 
acting in their capacity as members of the TMWA Board and/or WRWC.  This notice is provided in excess of caution given the potential of 
a quorum to be present at this meeting.               

 

1. Roll call* 

2. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 

3. Approval of agenda (For Possible Action) 

TMWA Committee Members: 
• Chair Kristopher Dahir  
• Vice Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Alexis Hill 
• Alternate Paul Anderson 
  

WRWC Committee Members: 
• Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Vice Chair Kristopher Dahir 
• Alexis Hill 
• Alternate Jenny Brekhus 

https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/95567019360?pwd=cmlTRDN4VVBZaTBlUlNUK2VBaE1wUT09
http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/2020-03-22_-_COVID-19_Declaration_of_Emergency_Directive_006/
http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
https://tmwa.com/comments-to-the-board/
mailto:boardclerk@tmwa.com


Concurrent TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittee Agenda for April 30, 2021 
Page 2 

4. Approval of the TMWA and WRWC Concurrent Legislative Subcommittee minutes of April 
16, 2021 (For Possible Action)

5. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction 
regarding TMWA’s position on legislation (For Possible Action)

6. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to WRWC and possible direction 
regarding WRWC Legislative Subcommittee’s position on legislation. This Item may be 
combined with Item 5 (For Possible Action)

7. Discussion and possible direction to staff regarding scheduling of future concurrent meetings 
of TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees (For Possible Action)

8. Committee comments*
9. Staff comments*

10. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)*

11. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 



 

April 16, 2021 MINUTES Page 1 of 4 
of the Concurrent TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE APRIL 16, 2021 
CONCURRENT MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF 

THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY AND 
THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF 

THE WESTERN REGIONAL WATER COMMISSION 

The meeting of the Concurrent Legislative Subcommittees of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
(TMWA) and Western Regional Water Commission (WRWC) was held via Teleconference. Chair 
Dahir called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. 

1. ROLL CALL
TMWA Members Present: Kristopher Dahir, Naomi Duerr and Alexis Hill  
TMWA Members Absent: Alternate Paul Anderson 
TMWA Legal Counsel: Michael Pagni 
TMWA Staff Present: Mark Foree, Pat Nielson, Laura Rader, Danny Rotter, John Zimmerman, and Leo 
Drozdoff (TMWA Lobbyist) 
A quorum of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee was present. 

WRWC Members Present: Kristopher Dahir and Naomi Duerr and *Alexis Hill  
WRWC Members Absent: Alternate Jenny Brekhus 
WRWC Legal Counsel: Michael Pagni 
WRWC Staff Present: Chris Wessel 
A quorum of the WRWC Legislative Subcommittee was present. 

*Member Hill arrived at 9:07 a.m.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the agenda. 
Upon motion duly made by Member Dahir and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee approved the agenda. 

4. APPROVAL OF THE TMWA & WRWC LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES OF
MARCH 26, 2021. 
Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the minutes 
of March 26 2021 meeting. 

04-30-21 TMWA & WRWC Agenda Item 4



 

 
April 16, 2021 MINUTES Page 2 of 4 
of the Concurrent TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

Upon motion duly made by Member Dahir and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee approved the minutes 
of March 26, 2021 meeting. 

 
5. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO TMWA 

AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING TMWA’S POSITION ON LEGISLATION 
6. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO WRWC 

AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING WRWC LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE’S 
POSITION ON LEGISLATION. THIS ITEM MAY BE COMBINED WITH ITEM 5 

John Zimmerman, TMWA Water Resources Manager, informed the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 
a total of 935 bills have been introduced and about 285 bills did not pass the first deadline on April 9. 
The next deadline is April 20 for first House passage. Mr. Zimmerman, Leo Drozdoff, TMWA Lobbyist, 
and Michael Pagni, TMWA General Counsel and WRWC General Counsel, reviewed significant bills 
pertaining to TMWA and WRWC as well as significant bills that did not pass the first deadline. Mr. 
Drozdoff reported the Legislative Counsel Bureau is slowly opening up the legislative building, but it is 
still by invitation only. 
Staff reported on dead bills: AB5 (State Engineer bill to modify types of State Engineer decisions that 
can be appealed to the District Court) the State Engineer thought many minor decisions were being 
appealed and wanted a more formal process; AB246 (required employers to notify employees and 
contractors if there has been a COVID-19 exposure) would have applied to only public agencies and 
been impossible to implement; AB354 (allowed for the creation of statutory or contract water banks) the 
State Engineer tried to engage stakeholders, but it included 16 pages of new statutory language trying to 
add a new concept to the water law; SB149 (two counties can create a groundwater board in a basin that 
has been designated by the State Engineer, a proposed amendment would remove State Engineer 
approval and Governor appointment of members); SB155 (relates to qualifications of the State 
Engineer) there was quite a bit of testimony in opposition particularly from the State Board of 
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors; SB351 (put a charge on anybody who generates renewable 
energy) which would have affected TMWA’s hydroelectric facilities; and SJR1 (State Engineer’s desire 
to start a conversation about how water law decisions were appealed) would have required an 
amendment to the Constitution, which was not the intent of the bill, and now a water commission has 
been established where Mr. Zimmerman represents TMWA and others will be representing local and 
state agencies, and the first meeting is this afternoon at 1pm. 
Staff reported on new bills and recommended positions: AJR15 (proposes to hold legislative sessions in 
even numbered years) allows for legislators to review budget information in the current year, but there is 
a lot of opposition due to the cost and amount of coordination needed, monitor; SB368 (issuance of 
bonds for environmental improvement projects at Lake Tahoe), monitor; and SCR9 (Nevada System of 
Higher Education to work collaboratively in science and research efforts to address climate change at 
Lake Tahoe) support. 
Member Hill inquired why TMWA could not change its position to support on SB368 to show support 
for a great program to protect our water source. Staff replied there were no issues. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Duerr, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee accepted 

04-30-21 TMWA & WRWC Agenda Item 4



 

 
April 16, 2021 MINUTES Page 3 of 4 
of the Concurrent TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

the report and staff recommendations on new bills and to change 
position on SB368 from monitor to support. 
Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Dahir, and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee accepted 
the report and staff recommendations on new bills and to change 
position on SB368 from monitor to support. 

 
Staff reported on existing bills: AB6 (clarifying provisions governing an application for a temporary 
change relating to appropriated water) was amended to mirror how permanent change applications are 
processed, clarifies that temporary change applications can be protested and gives the State Engineer 
discretion on whether to hold a hearing on a temporary change application or not, support; AB87 
(proposes to streamline the process by which certain easements of cities and counties can be vacated and 
abandoned without a hearing), expanded the types of easements subject to the process. Staff worked 
with the bill sponsor on the amendment language which was agreed upon by all parties, but was not 
included when the amendment was posted and staff is working with the bill sponsor to determine if it 
was an error, recommends TMWA remain opposed until they receive confirmation; AB90 (Requires 
counties to pay impact fees to certain local governments for projects of intercounty significance) bill 
sponsor, majority leader, has decided to turn this bill into an interim study on this issue to collect more 
information, monitor; AB97 (revises provisions governing toxic chemicals) has been amended to allow 
for Nevada Department of Environmental Protection (NDEP) to study the problem related to toxic 
chemicals and set up a working group with stakeholders to understand where this may be a problem in 
Nevada, and the water quality standards have been scaled back to what TMWA had suggested, monitor; 
AB146 (to address various requirements to control water pollution) staff worked with NDEP to 
understand how they would implement the bill, TMWA supports protecting water sources, but concerns 
related to function and the fiscal note (which has been removed) associated with the bill remain, 
monitor; AB325 (allows for electronic recording of documents) facilitates, implements and streamlines 
procedures for recording documents electronically, minor technical amendment, support; AB333 
(revises provisions related to land use planning) proposes adding an exemption for obtaining a water 
right if a city or county requires stormwater detention/retention basins, monitor; AB356 (relates to water 
conservation) amended where all of the State Engineer’s language was removed and states by the end of 
2026 no Colorado River water can be used to irrigate non-essential turf on medians (no one uses it and is 
for aesthetic purposes only), monitor; AB385 (related to compensation received by public officers and 
employees) has been significantly modified stating the need to negotiate certain clauses about 
termination and separation at the outset of hire and collective bargaining units are excluded, monitor; 
and SB67 (increases the threshold by which an agency can self-perform capital projects from $100k to 
$250k), TMWA submitted an amendment so that the $250k exemption would only apply to agencies 
that have a State approved apprenticeship program like TMWA, but the Builders Associations of both 
Northern and Southern Nevada and labor unions did not accept the amendment, monitor.  
Chair Dahir inquired since AB97 has been amended and it is a more balanced approach to this issue, to 
change the position to support, especially when legislators are willing to work with us, but continue to 
monitor the bill. Mr. Drozdoff said the chairman of the bill would appreciate TMWA’s support, but 
would defer to TMWA staff. Mr. Zimmerman added he checked with TMWA technical staff and they 
do not have an issue with changing the position to support.  

04-30-21 TMWA & WRWC Agenda Item 4



 

 
April 16, 2021 MINUTES Page 4 of 4 
of the Concurrent TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittees 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Duerr, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee accepted 
the report and staff recommendations on existing bills and to change 
position on AB97 from monitor to support. 
Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Dahir, and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee accepted 
the report and staff recommendations on existing bills and to change 
position on AB97 from monitor to support. 

 
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING SCHEDULING OF 
FUTURE CONCURRENT MEETINGS OF TMWA AND WRWC LEGISLATIVE 
SUBCOMMITTEES. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Duerr, and carried unanimously, the next concurrent meeting of the 
TMWA and WRWC Legislative Subcommittee is scheduled for 
Friday, April 30th at 10a.m. 
Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Dahir, and carried unanimously, the next concurrent meeting of the 
WRWC and TMWA Legislative Subcommittee is scheduled for Friday, 
April 30th at 10a.m. 

 
10. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
There were no committee comments. 
 
11. STAFF COMMENTS 
There were no staff comments. 
 
12.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, to discuss, Chair Dahir adjourned the meeting at 10:19 a.m. 
Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority on ___________.  
With no further business, to discuss, Chair Duerr adjourned the meeting at 10:19 a.m. 
Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Western Regional Water Commission on __________.  
Submitted by, 
Sonia Folsom, Recording Clerk 
*Member Hill was present for agenda items 3 thru 13. 

04-30-21 TMWA & WRWC Agenda Item 4



04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5 

  Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO: Chairman and Board Members 
FROM: John Zimmerman, Manager, Water Resources  
DATE: April 26, 2021 
SUBJECT: Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible 

direction regarding TMWA’s position on legislation 
 
 
SUMMARY 

The 2021 Session began on February 1 and the TMWA legislative subcommittee, general 
counsel Michael Pagni, lobbyist Leo Drozdoff, and staff have been reviewing bills as they are 
released by the Legislative Counsel Bureau (LCB).  All bills have not yet been publicly released. 
Attachment 1 lists all bills on which the Legislative Subcommittee has recommended a position. 
Staff, Michael Pagni, and Leo Drozdoff will provide an update regarding the Session and a 
summary of all significant bills and bills on which the Legislative Subcommittee recommends 
TMWA support or oppose. 

 
Key 2021 Legislative Deadlines: 

February 1 Session Begins 

February 8 Legislators’ BDR Requests 

March 15 Legislators’ Bill Introductions  

March 22 Committees’ Bill Introductions 

April 9  Committee Passage (1st House) 

April 20 First House Passage 

May 14 Committee Passage (2nd House) 

May 21 Second House Passage 

May 31 Session Ends 



BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

AB1 Revises provisions relating to training 
for Legislators. (BDR 17-438)

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Transmitted to 
Assembly

Senate Committee on 
Legislative Operations 
and Elections 
4/22/2021  3:30 PM

Do pass MONITOR

AB3

Revises provisions concerning the 
electronic transmission of certain maps 
and other documents relating to the 
approval of divisions of land. (BDR 22-
406)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs
Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/26/2021  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action SUPPORT

AB6

Revises provisions governing an 
application for a temporary change 
relating to appropriated water. (BDR 48-
309)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
4/27/2021  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action SUPPORT

AB28
Imposes an inverse preference on 
certain bidders for state purchasing 
contracts. (BDR 27-238)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/6/2021  8:00 AM

Do pass

Senate Committee 
on Government 
Affairs 4/30/2021 
3:30 PM

MONITOR

AB37
Revises provisions relating to the 
enforcement of obligations for the 
support of children. (BDR 3-301)

Committee on Judiciary Ways and Means
Assembly Committee 
on Ways and Means 
4/21/2021  6:00 PM

Heard MONITOR

AB61 Revises provisions relating to trade 
practices. (BDR 52-424)

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor Ways and Means

Assembly Committee 
on Ways and Means 
4/26/2021  6:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB65 Revises provisions relating to ethics in 
government. (BDR 23-257)

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee 
on Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections 2/23/2021  
4:00 PM

Heard MONITOR

AB87
Makes various changes to provisions 
governing the vacation or abandonment 
of certain easements. (BDR 22-460)

Nguyen and Roberts Government Affairs
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/6/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB90

Directs the Legislative Commission to 
appoint a committee to conduct an 
interim study concerning the impacts of 
projects of intercounty significance. 
(BDR S-883)

Benitez-Thompson Ways and Means
Assembly Committee 
on Revenue 4/6/2021  
4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 1 of 7

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7213/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7225/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7236/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7270/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7288/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7314/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7318/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7367/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7379/Overview


BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

AB95
Revises the membership of the 
Legislative Committee on Public Lands. 
(BDR 17-463)

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Senate Committee on 
Legislative Operations 
and Elections 
4/27/2021  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action MONITOR

AB97 Revises provisions governing toxic 
chemicals. (BDR 40-141) Watts Natural Resources

Assembly Committee 
on Natural Resources 
4/5/2021  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended SUPPORT

AB100 Revises provisions relating to wildfires. 
(BDR 42-109) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/28/2021  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action MONITOR

AB146 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 40-123) Peters Natural Resources

Assembly Committee 
on Natural Resources 
4/9/2021 Upon Call of 
Chair

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB147
Authorizes a board of county 
commissioners to create the office of 
county counsel. (BDR 20-119)

Nguyen Government Affairs

Assembly Committee 
on Ways and Means 
4/23/2021 Upon 
Adjournment

Do pass MONITOR

AB153 Revises provisions governing 
performance contracts. (BDR 27-708)

Assemblywoman Bilbray-Axelrod; 
Senator Brooks Government Affairs

Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
3/24/2021  9:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Senate Committee 
on Government 
Affairs 4/30/2021 
3:30 PM

MONITOR

AB154
Revises provisions governing certain 
notice provided by public utilities. 
(BDR 58-510)

Assemblymen Roberts, Tolles, 
Nguyen, Watts and Monroe-
Moreno; Senator Hammond

Growth and 
Infrastructure

Assembly Committee 
on Growth and 
Infrastructure 
3/18/2021  1:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB222 Revises provisions governing 
employment practices. (BDR 53-739) Torres Commerce and Labor

Assembly Committee 
on Commerce and 
Labor 4/9/2021 Upon 
Call of Chair

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Senate Committee 
on Commerce and 
Labor 5/4/2021 8:00 
AM

MONITOR

AB227 Revises provisions relating to 
contractors. (BDR 54-720) Carlton Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
4/23/2021  8:00 AM

Heard, No Action MONITOR

AB250 Revises provisions relating to insurance 
to supplement Medicare. (BDR 57-142) Jauregui and Hardy Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
4/28/2021  8:00 AM

Heard, No Action MONITOR

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 2 of 7

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7392/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7397/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7401/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7475/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7476/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7497/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7498/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7659/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7666/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7710/Overview


BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

AB253
Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 19-
947)

Considine Government Affairs
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/8/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB325 Revises provisions relating to the 
recording of documents. (BDR 20-642)

Assemblymen Kasama, Titus, 
Leavitt, Dickman, Ellison, Hafen, 
Hardy, Krasner, Matthews, 
McArthur, O'Neill, Roberts, Tolles 
and Wheeler; Senators Buck and 
Seevers Gansert

Government Affairs
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/9/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended SUPPORT

AB333 Makes changes to provisions relating to 
land use planning. (BDR 22-357)

Krasner, Roberts, Ellison, Hardy 
and O'Neill Government Affairs

Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/9/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB338

Revises provisions governing the 
investment of certain public money in 
foreign bonds, notes or other 
obligations. (BDR 31-787)

Orentlicher Education
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/9/2021  8:00 AM

Do pass
Senate Committee 
on Education 
4/30/2021 1:00 PM

MONITOR

AB356 Makes various changes relating to the 
conservation of water. (BDR S-1090) Committee on Ways and Means Transmitted to Senate

Assembly Committee 
on Ways and Means 
4/26/2021  6:00 PM

Do pass, as 
amended MONITOR

AB385
Revises provisions relating to 
compensation received by public 
officers and employees. (BDR 23-52)

Benitez-Thompson and Brittney 
Miller

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/9/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB410 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-200) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/9/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB436 Revises provisions relating to vision 
insurance. (BDR 57-808)

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor Commerce and Labor

Assembly Committee 
on Commerce and 
Labor 4/9/2021 Upon 
Call of Chair

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

AB445 Revises provisions relating to financial 
administration. (BDR 18-862)

Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure Ways and Means

Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/9/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended SUPPORT

AJR2

Recognizes that the health of forests, 
rangelands and soils are inextricably 
linked to the quantity and quality of 
water. (BDR R-112)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
4/29/2021  3:30 PM

SUPPORT

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 3 of 7

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7713/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7847/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7859/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7866/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7910/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7989/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/8036/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/8091/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/8114/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7424/Overview


BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

AJR3
Urges various actions relating to the 
protection and conservation of land and 
water. (BDR R-775)

Assemblymen González, Watts, 
Yeager, Cohen, Anderson, Brown-
May, Flores, Brittney Miller, 
Nguyen and Torres; Senator 
Donate

Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
4/27/2021  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action MONITOR

AJR7

Urges the Congress of the United 
States to pass the National 
Infrastructure Bank Act of 2020. 
(BDR R-765)

Assemblymen Bilbray-Axelrod, 
Peters, Anderson, Benitez-
Thompson, Brown-May, Carlton, 
Considine, Duran, Flores, Frierson, 
González, Gorelow, Kasama, 
Krasner, Martinez, Marzola, 
Cameron Miller, Monroe-Moreno, 
Nguyen, O’Neill, Orentlicher, 
Summers-Armstrong, Thomas, 
Torres, Watts and Yeager; 
Senators Brooks, Ohrenschall, 
Buck, Denis, Donate, Harris, 
Lange, Ratti, Scheible and Seevers 
Gansert

Resolution File

Senate Committee on 
Growth and 
Infrastructure 
4/28/2021  3:30 PM

Do pass MONITOR

AJR15
Proposes to amend the Nevada 
Constitution to revise provisions relating 
to the State Legislature. (BDR C-859)

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee 
on Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections 3/25/2021  
4:00 PM

Discussed as BDR MONITOR

ACR3

Requires the Legislative Commission to 
appoint an interim committee to conduct 
a study concerning environmental 
justice. (BDR R-568)

Peters and Watts Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee 
on Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections 3/16/2021  
4:00 PM

Heard MONITOR

ACR4

Directs the Legislative Commission to 
appoint a committee to conduct an 
interim study on general improvement 
districts. (BDR R-199)

Assemblymen Krasner, Matthews 
and Torres; Senator Settelmeyer

Legislative Operations 
and Elections MONITOR

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 4 of 7

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7487/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7617/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/8055/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7602/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7628/Overview


BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

SB14
Revises provisions relating to certain 
emergency response plans and 
assessments. (BDR 36-280)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/21/2021 10:00 AM

Heard MONITOR

SB18
Revises provisions governing penalties 
for certain violations relating to public 
utilities. (BDR 58-277)

Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure

Growth and 
Infrastructure

Senate Committee on 
Growth and 
Infrastructure 
3/31/2021  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Assembly 
Committee on 
Growth and 
Infrastructure 
5/6/2021 1:30 PM

MONITOR

SB33
Revises certain provisions relating to 
natural resource management. (BDR 47-
312)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/28/2021  3:30 PM

After Passage 
Discussion

Assembly 
Committee on 
Natural Resources 
5/3/2021 4:00 PM

MONITOR

SB40
Provides for the collection of certain 
data relating to health care. (BDR 40-
415)

Committee on Health and Human 
Services Finance

Senate Committee on 
Finance 4/23/2021 
Upon Adjournment

Heard, No Action MONITOR

SB67
Creates a pilot program to gather data 
on the use of job order contracts for 
certain public works. (BDR S-400)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/9/2021 Upon Call of 
Chair

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB71 Revises provisions governing 
unclaimed property. (BDR 10-398) Committee on Judiciary Judiciary

Assembly Committee 
on Judiciary 4/22/2021  
 8:00 AM

Heard MONITOR

SB107
Makes various changes relating to the 
statute of limitations for certain causes 
of action. (BDR 2-872)

Ohrenschall Judiciary
Senate Committee on 
Judiciary 3/25/2021  
1:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Assembly 
Committee on 
Judiciary 5/4/2021 
9:00 AM

MONITOR

SB109
Revises provisions relating to the 
collection of certain information by 
governmental agencies. (BDR 19-95)

Spearman Government Affairs
Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs 
4/27/2021  9:00 AM

Heard MONITOR

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 5 of 7

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7189/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7193/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7208/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7216/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7272/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7277/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7410/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7414/Overview


BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

SB139

Requires certain health insurance to 
cover treatment of certain conditions 
relating to gender dysphoria. (BDR 57-
54)

Scheible and Harris Finance
Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
4/2/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB141 Revises provisions relating to public 
works. (BDR 28-44) Brooks Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
3/19/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB150 Makes changes to provisions relating to 
housing. (BDR 22-221)

Harris, Donate, Buck, Denis and 
Lange Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/5/2021  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Assembly 
Committee on 
Government Affairs 
5/6/2021 9:00 AM

MONITOR

SB176
Revises provisions relating to the 
Commission to Study Governmental 
Purchasing. (BDR 17-512)

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Senate Committee on 
Legislative Operations 
and Elections 
3/30/2021  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Assembly 
Committee on 
Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections 5/6/2021 
4:00 PM

MONITOR

SB247 Revises provisions relating to 
apprenticeships. (BDR 53-575) Dondero Loop Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
4/2/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB255
Creates the Division of Supplier 
Diversity within the Office of Economic 
Development. (BDR 18-572)

Neal Finance

Senate Committee on 
Revenue and 
Economic 
Development 4/8/2021  
 1:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB283 Revises provisions relating to local 
improvements. (BDR 22-792) Brooks Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/7/2021  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Assembly 
Committee on 
Government Affairs 
5/4/2021 9:00 AM

MONITOR

SB289 Revises provisions relating to workers' 
compensation. (BDR 53-713) Harris Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
4/7/2021  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 6 of 7

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7515/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7520/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7544/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7596/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7769/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7787/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7879/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7892/Overview


BILL DESCRIPTION SPONSOR(S) STATUS PAST MEETINGS PAST ACTION FUTURE 
MEETINGS

LEG. SUBCOMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS

SB293 Revises provisions relating to 
employment. (BDR 53-907)

Cannizzaro, Denis, Donate, Lange, 
Neal, Ohrenschall, Ratti and 
Scheible

Commerce and Labor

Assembly Committee 
on Commerce and 
Labor 4/28/2021 Upon 
Adjournment

Heard MONITOR

SB294
Revises provisions governing collective 
bargaining by local government 
employers. (BDR 23-254)

Cannizzaro Government Affairs
Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/5/2021  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended

Assembly 
Committee on 
Government Affairs 
5/5/2021 9:00 AM

MONITOR

SB297 Revises provisions relating to 
agriculture. (BDR 22-480) Spearman Finance

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/9/2021 Upon Call of 
Chair

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB308 Provides for the establishment of a 
worksharing program. (BDR 53-716) Dondero Loop Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
4/9/2021  7:30 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended MONITOR

SB327 Revises provisions relating to 
discriminatory practices. (BDR 53-574) Neal and Harris Commerce and Labor

Assembly Committee 
on Commerce and 
Labor 4/28/2021 Upon 
Adjournment

Heard MONITOR

SB368
Requires the issuance of bonds for 
environmental improvement projects in 
the Lake Tahoe Basin. (BDR S-366)

Committee on Government Affairs Ways and Means

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
4/9/2021 Upon Call of 
Chair

Do pass SUPPORT

SCR9

Expresses support for the Nevada 
System of Higher Education to work 
collaboratively in its science and 
research efforts addressing the needs 
of the Lake Tahoe Basin. (BDR R-364)

Committee on Education Education
Senate Committee on 
Education 4/21/2021  
1:00 PM

Heard, No Action SUPPORT

04-30-21 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 7 of 7

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7896/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7898/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7901/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7925/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7961/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/8043/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/8079/Overview


Name Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Action Future Meetings Staff 
Recommendation

LSC Recommendation

AB3 Revises provisions concerning the 
electronic transmission of certain 
maps and other documents relating 
to the approval of divisions of land. 
(BDR 22-406)

Committee on 
Government 
Affairs

Government 
Affairs

Amend, Do Pass 
From Assembly

MONITOR

AB90 Requires counties to pay impact 
fees to certain local governments for 
projects of intercounty significance. 
(BDR 22-883)

Benitez-
Thompson

Assembly 
Revenue

Amend, Do Pass MONITOR

AB333 Makes changes to provisions 
relating to land use planning. 
(BDR 22-357)

Krasner, 
Roberts, Ellison, 
Hardy and O'Neill

Government 
Affairs

Amend, Do Pass 

From Assembly

MONITOR

Bills Monitored by Western Regional Water Commission But Not TMWA

SB 77 Revises provisions relating to public 
bodies

Government 
Affairs

Amend, Do Pass 
from Senate

MONITOR

SB 138
Revises provisions relating to 
planned development Lane and Pickard

Government 
Affairs Assembly Gov Affairs

Amend, Do Pass 
from Senate MONITOR

Past Meetings

Passed Assembly; 
Senate Gov Affairs

Western Regional Water Commission Status Of Significant Legislation - April 26, 2021

04-30-21 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 1 of 1


	__2021.0430-LSC-03-Agenda.Final
	__2021.0430-LSC-04-Draft-04-16-21-TMWA-WRWC-LSC-Minutes
	__2021.0430-LSC-05-TMWA-Legislative-Subcommittee.REPORT
	_2021.0430-LSC-05.1-TMWA-Bill-Tracking

	__2021.0430-LSC-06-WRWC-Bill-Tracking



